MeCann, Meghan PREM:EX

I i
From: Southern, Evan PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2015 9:11 PM
To: McCann, Meghan PREM:EX
Subject: RE: status?
Hi Meghan

No records for all 3.

Thank you
Evan

From: McCann, Meghan PREM:EX. o

Sent; Tuesday, June 9, 2015 10:00 AM
To: Southern, Evan PREM:EX
Subject: status?

Hey Evan, just a friendly check-in on these 3 requests...due dates are today/tomorrow © Thanks in advance!

Meghan McCann, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC VW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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McCann, Meghan PREM:EX

oot R
From; Southern, Evan PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 6:45 PM
To: McCann, Meghan PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Call for Records QOP-2015-51552 Due June 23, 2015
No records.

Sent fram my iPad

> On Jun 11, 2015, at 3:58 PM, McCann, Meghan PREM:EX <Meghan.McCann@gov.bc.ca» wrote:

~ >Hi Evan, can you confirm that this is a no records for Exec?

>

> Fram: Pereira, Jennifer [mailto:AQCentralTeam@gov.be.caj

> Sent: Tuesday, June 8, 2015 3:07 PM

> To: Skwarok, Lindsey PREM:EX; Leamy, Michelfe T PREM:EX; Southern,

> Evan PREM:EX

> Cc: Leamy, Michelle T PREM:EX; McCann, Meghan PREM:EX; McCann, Meghan

> PREM:EX

> Subject: Call for Records QOP-2015-51552 Due June 23, 2015

>

> Helle,

-

> Please see details below regarding this formal request made under the Freedom of information and Protection of
Privacy Act {FOIPPA);

>

> Any correspondence with Cardero Coal Ltd. regarding the Carbon Creek Mine project that is not already on the BC
EAT project infarmation website.

>

> Applicant Type: Media

> Cross Government Number: XGR-2015-51545 Request also directed to; JT,

> HTH, EAQ, MOE, and EGM Records Bue: June 23, 2015 Legislated Due Date:

> July 20, 2015 [AO Contact: Jennifer Pereira

>

> Please complete and return the attached Call for Records form to
1AOCentralTeam@ggv.be.ca<mailto:lIAQCentralTeam@gov.be.ca>.

>

> Fee estimate instructions: {see CFR form for fee calculation

> information and due date)

=

> If search and retrieval time is anticipated to exceed 3 hours and/or the total valume of records exceeds 200 pages,
complete only Sections 1 & 2 of the Call for Records Form as we may be in a position to issue a fee estimate. Then,
return the form to the 1AQ by the Fee Estimate Due date noted above. Please await further instruction from [AD as the
records will not be required until the fee estimate process has been completed. Once fees have been paid or waived,
IAQ will contact you to continue the call for records process. 1A0 will advise you if the request is abandoned and closed.
-]

> Send records via email in PDF format. If email is not possible, please send the records in electronic format via house
mail with the compieted form.
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=

> You should be aware that FOIPPA obligates us to assist the applicant and to respond without delay, openly, accurately,
and completely. in the event that the ministry must defend the adequacy of its search to the Information and Privacy
Commissioner at Inquiry, those involved in searching for records may be required to sign affidavits confirming they have

cohducted an adegquate search for relevant records.

el

> Please do not hesitate to contact 1AO to discuss:

> - whether the records may be routinely releasable;

> - whether the information is being prepared for public release or is

> already publicly available;

> - any other questions ar concerns relating to this request.

>

> Thank you for your assistance.

>

> Jennifer Pereira | Freedom of Information Analyst | Information Access
> Operations | Shared Services BC

>

> Ph: 250952-6297[X] | e:

> jennifer.Pereira@gov.bc.ca<mailtolennifer.Pergira@gov.be.ca> | m: PO
> Box 9569, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BC V8W 9K1

=

> <Integrated Call for Records Form.pdf>
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McCann, Megﬁm PREM:EX

From: Scuthern, Evan PREMIEX

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 11:11 AM
To: McCann, Meghan PREM:EX

Ce: Leamy, Michelle T PREMIEX
Subject: RE: outstanding FQI's

Hi Meghan

Hope your day is going well, thark you for the reminder.
| thought that | responded to these records on hard copy.
Either way, no records for them.

Thankyou b e e e e e e i e SR .

Evan

From: McCann, Meghan PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 10:04 AM
To: Southern, Evan PREM:EX

Subject: outstanding FOI's

Morning Evan, hope you had a good weekend. Just checking in on the following which were due last week/today:

1551461
1552488
1551493
1551522
1551523
1551528

Thanks!

Meghon McCann, Executive Administrative Coardinator
Deputy Minister's Office { Office of the Premier

Roorm 272 - West Annex, Parlioment Buildings

Victoria BC VEW SE1

Phone: (250} 387-2987
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